FILED 6/16/2021

DOCUMENT NO. 06080-2021
‘« 99 g FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK ANGELA McCALL
I s Manager — Government & External Affairs
' ® Frontier Communications
& 300 Bland Street
ron Ie r Bluefield, West Virginia 24701
(304) 325-1688

COMMUNICATIONS angie.mccall@ftr.com

June 16, 2021 Electronically Filed

Mr. Adam Teitzman, Director

Office of Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. Tallahassee,
FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket No: 20210057
Request for approval of amendment to interconnection, unbundling, resale and

collocation agreement between Frontier Florida LLC and Comcast Phone of
Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

Attached is an Amendment No. 6 to Interconnection Agreement between Frontier
Florida, LLC and Comcast Digital Phone.

This filing is to revise the title of the filing made March 24, 2021, as requested by
the Florida Public Service Commission.

If you have any questions, or require additional information, please do not hesitate
to contact me at 304-325-1688.

Sincerely,
s/Angela McCall

Angela McCall
Manager — Government & External Affairs

Enclosure — Amendment to Interconnection Agreement





